City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

106 North Second Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-407-010 to -011

HISTORIC NAME: United Methodist Church

COMMON NAME: United Methodist Church

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1872

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1955-56, 1997-98

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Romanesque Revival Church

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: Three

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Riverstone

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic

|:| Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|E| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Gothic, Long Picture

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Riverstone

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, lllinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

106 North Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The origins of the United Methodist Church of Geneva, like many
early Christian churches in America, can be traced back to the circuit
rider system. In 1837, Methodist preacher Hiram G. Warner arrived
in a small settlement along the Fox River. By 1850, 79 members had
gathered enough resources to construct the first Methodist church in
Geneva—a modest structure measuring 30 feet by 40 feet.

As Geneva grew, so did the Methodist community. In 1871, the
Swedish Methodist Church was established to accommodate the
expanding Swedish population. They purchased their first building in
1873 at the corner of First and James Streets, later renaming
themselves Emmanuel Methodist Church. In 1907, they erected a
new church building at Third and Hamilton Streets, which remains
standing today at 227 Hamilton Street.

Meanwhile, the First Methodist Church of Geneva continued to
thrive. In 1874, a new church building was dedicated at the corner of

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The origins of the United Methodist Church of Geneva, like many early Christian churches in America, can be traced back to the circuit rider system. In 1837, Methodist preacher Hiram G. Warner arrived in a small settlement along the Fox River. By 1850, 79 members had gathered enough resources to construct the first Methodist church in Geneva—a modest structure measuring 30 feet by 40 feet. 

As Geneva grew, so did the Methodist community. In 1871, the Swedish Methodist Church was established to accommodate the expanding Swedish population. They purchased their first building in 1873 at the corner of First and James Streets, later renaming themselves Emmanuel Methodist Church. In 1907, they erected a new church building at Third and Hamilton Streets, which remains standing today at 227 Hamilton Street.

Meanwhile, the First Methodist Church of Geneva continued to thrive. In 1874, a new church building was dedicated at the corner of Second and Hamilton Streets. In 1921, a 2-story addition was added to the west end of the building, along with the installation of a toilet room and connection to city water (Geneva Republican, October 14, 1921). The merger of Emmanuel Methodist Church and First Methodist Church was spurred by the dissolution of the Swedish Conferences in 1942. This consolidation formed The Methodist Church of Geneva in 1948. At this point, the congregations began using this building for services and major events, and the Swedish church at 227 Hamilton Street for regular events like Sunday School.
In 1955, another addition was made to the building, designed by architects Gray, Laz & Mall, with Joseph M. Driessen of STC as the contractor (Geneva Republican, January 20, 1955). 

With the merger of the Methodist Church and the Evangelical United Brethren denominations in 1969, the local church became known as the United Methodist Church of Geneva. Over the years, the congregation expanded alongside the northwestern Fox Valley population, prompting several expansions. A southwest addition was completed in 1958, followed by a three-story addition to the north in 1982, which included a basement, Sunday School rooms, a kitchen, and a large meeting room. At this point, the building at this address became the site for all events related to the church, and 227 Hamilton Street was sold for commercial use.

Recognizing the area's continued growth in the late 1990s, the church committed to remaining a focal point in downtown Geneva. A new sanctuary and office wing were added north of the original stone building, consecrated on January 31, 1999. This expansion increased the sanctuary capacity to over 450 seats, repurposed the old sanctuary into a Fellowship Hall, expanded Sunday School classrooms, established a choir room, and provided space for a growing congregation's administrative needs.
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	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Square
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